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February 12, 1982 

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Surface Commingling 
David Fasken 
Consolidated State Lease (Strawn) 
State Lease No. E-8563 

and 
Consolidated "A" State Lease(Devonian) 
State Lease No. E-8563 
Midway Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been informed cf David Fasken's request for 

1. Commingling of production from two separate leases. 
2. Surface commingling of production from two separate reservoirs. 

We have no objections and concur with the operator's request. 

Yours Truly, ,- / 

H. C. Hood 
P. 0. Box 2000 
Midland, Texas 79702 



February 12, 1982 

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Surface Commingling 
David Fasken 
Consolidated State Lease (Strawn) 
State Lease No. E-8563 

and 
Consolidated "A" State Lease(Devonian) 
State Lease No. E-8563 
Midway Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been informed of David Fasken's request for 

1. Commingling of production from two separate leases. 
2. Surface commingling of production from two separate reservoirs. 

We have no objections and concur with the operator's request. 

Yours Truly, 

Midland National Bank and H.C. Hood, 
Trustees of Helen B. Hood Estate 
P. 0. Box 2097 
Midland, Texas 79702 


